
 

 
 
 

Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
 
August  9, 2013 
 
To: 
Federal Communications Commission   
Authorization and Evaluation Division    
7435 Oakland Mills Road  Columbia,  
MD 21046  Attn:  OET Dept.    
 
RE: FCC PCII Certification Request for FCC ID : JQ6-MCLASSRPK40E  
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to FCC ID: JQ6-MCLASSRPK40E (Original Grant 
Date: June 4, 2012).  
 
There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying transmitter itself.  The change to the design was 
the addition of the Magnetic Reader circuit and associated cabling.  The cabling is located close to the LF and HF 
antennas and therefore the fundamental and spurious emissions must be evaluated to ensure compliance. 
 
This device with the Magnetic Reader circuit will be given a new model number, RMPK40E. 
 
We hereby certify that no party to this application is subject to a denial of benefits, including FCC benefits, pursuant 
to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.C.853(a).   
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.  
 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Signature 
Robert Cresswell 
Manager, Engineering Compliance  


